KYNDALL BROOKE **FLOYD**

Registered Nurse Student

Georgetown, SC · 843-957-9483

kbrookefloyd@gmail.com

Dedicated and driven nursing student excited to use earned skills and knowledge to assist your hospital in a nursing role once obtaining NCLEX licensure. Skilled and experienced in teamwork and collaboration, care plan implementation, bedside monitoring, and patient care in various settings.

EXPERIENCE

JANUARY 2015 – JANUARY 2021

COACH, BEACH TEAM GYMNASTICS AT TERRY AND DONS

Monitored safety, taught not only physical skills but lifelong skills to young children, and communicated with parents/family members to ensure their satisfaction in their child's performance and teaching.

August 2020 - PRESENT

STUDENT NURSE, HORRY GEORGETOWN TECHNICAL COLLEGE, ADN

Worked alongside trained medical professionals to learn and experience procedures, arrived promptly ready to learn, administered medications in various routes, monitored patient responses, and assisted fellow classmates when needed.

MARCH 2021 - PRESENT

NURSE TECHNICIAN III, TIDELANDS HEALTH – WACCAMAW

Quickly adapted to changes while learning new skills and applying them, learned and used appropriate medical terminology, actively listened to patient requests, performed diagnostics reporting them to RN, assisted with ADL's and nursing tasks, communicated with families, patients of all ages, and other interprofessional staff.

EDUCATION

JUNE 2018

HIGH SCHOOL DIPLOMA, ST. JAMES HIGH SCHOOL

MAY 2022

ASSOCIATES IN NURSING, HORRY-GEORGETOWN TECHNICAL COLLEGE

Above 3.0 GPA

SKILLS

- Time management
- Medication Administration
- Customer Service
- Organization and Prioritization

- Teamwork and Compassion
- Communication
- Diagnostic/Vital Sign Interpretation
- In-patient care

ACTIVITIES

- BLS Certification

NIH Stroke Scale Certification